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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 3.56 PM
To: ‘will galotti'

Subject: RE: EIN UPDATE

We are forwarding your EIN number to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
tmproving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_You in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htip:[ [ survey.dos.state.fl. us{ index.aspxiemail=corphelp(@dos. state.fl.us

From: will galotti [mailto:williamfpalotti@hbotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, Augnst 23, 20710 3:50 PM

To: corphelp

Sabject: EIN UPDATE

Hi,
1 was wondering how to updale the information on my articles to include

INC # p10000066607, can i wait uniil i file my annual report? mpf EIN is 27-3298856.
-_—______-n—w-——‘—_.

Thank yox,
William F Galott I



